March 22, 1996

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

1 appreciate the open invitation to review your files, but I
am not specifically interested in such a review at this time.
I know that your research approach has been centered on how
the various agencies of government performed, or failed to
perform, concerning the assassination. My research has been
directed at determining exactly how the conspirators could
have accomplished the deed and how they could have caused the
observed wounds and collateral damage. For five years I have
read widely on these subjects and have come to conclusions
that I am unable to objectively disprove.

As Dr. Wecht indicated in his correspondence, several months
ago I met with him to share my research results and ask for
his assistance in assessing the validity of my findings. Six
months agoe I provided sixteen single-spaced pages summarizing
in detail my research process and findings, as well as an
original video that explains and actually DUPLICATES the
wounds and collateral damage in a manner that has never been
published anywhere. Because I am certain that I have made
significant new discoveries concerning how the crime was
committed and who committed it, I requested confidentiality
to protect my intellectual property rights until I am
published, but not to impair any evaluation he might attempt.

In follow-up letters I have offered to answer any questions
he might have. Dr. Wecht has acknowledged each letter, but
has not responded to my offers. In lieu of specific requests
or guestions, I can only assume that performance of his
official duties prevents him from evaluating my research. My
request for a letter of introduction was made in an effort to
accomplish the same things that I asked of Dr. Wecht. I am
pursuing other means of being published, but I believe that
the publishing industry and much of the research community
long ago dismissed the idea that anyone could ever adequately
answer the guestions "How, specifically, were the wounds and
collateral damage inflicted?”; "How, specifically, was Oswald
framed?"; and "Who, specifically, could be identified from
photographs as conspirators?” These are the questions that I
believe I have answered. Given this background information,
would you meet with me for merely 60-90 minutes?

Sincerely,

g b A~

John H. Hedgecock
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Two viecks ago yesterdey I was hbdoditalized for what was to have bcch/u day chd
a {: 210 that 5(\ gted Lor two weblos. 11‘:.-15 alloved houe yesterday in time to read the mail
of those iwo weal. X Legin to respond on ny 83rd bicthday. Responding to all of it
Wiill take some time. 1'11 not Lo able io respend to punuch ol ull”} Y as in the
éﬁ!’ﬁ a hox that held
100 1316 Tolddds Tolders. Mo uscks of book urders h.ve also accunulated and filling
and rectding Lhem will ‘fl so take tine. As will edditional medical appoiniments

pastgh, as + hope some of you will be able tolunderstand.lt

sevoral ol which {ellow tutlt.w. and, porbaps from two wecks o-—i;ar physical actiVity at
all m.-‘rl:m[ d. &J the ik J.Jnllts‘d physical activity that had been possible for me I am
aloo o bit wouker.

The inditial digmmofls at the hisspital, baaed om fluid in Ay cheast, vgs
conpestive heart Banlure. Not uuw te a full qu‘u"basi fluid vas taleén from my vheszt.
dnalysis of it disceloy e-_l no Lhing. Several cultures were made. 1t will be _domu time
beBore the resulis of th yn Allgbe available. 4

L was told 4 have some ancida ayd that ny kiduey Tunction is less tha.n ‘it Bhou.l.d
be, L3R 49
The Lluid was not in my Llungs and there was no blood in it; i K.

It the doetors Learned mors than this I was not € t old. Sdmr51 J@acinlistu
were involved and at least onc ol then will continue to be in\ yarexaMinations,
I.do got suggest that the doctor:: Iesimed more than they told ne,

I was anbulatory all tihe time that + wag hoopitalized and to o degree T was able
to cqgntlnuv wworke I've about cuuilbleted research for another munuscript that can be
of boole lengthuhen I ewn get to it

I hop: this explains my delay in responding and in my vesponding at less
lengsth than i n the pitite ‘p,,v;ﬂ P

Four which I am sprry but my lirsi @rﬁdi"ify remains cumpleting the work to
the degree now pesslble for me,

Harold Yeisbdrh-4/8/96
I regard part of what you say in yeur lest p.ragraph of your 3/22 as im possible.
However, I'll help y u as zuch as I can, If your reading has been limited to the
books supposedly oxi the subject you wannot avoid having been seruously misinfirmed, Hi



